From: jane johnson
Sent: 04 June 2018 15:55

Subject: siting of the Hampstead Figure Sculpture

| object to this being sited at the back of the sports hall.
This position will not enhance the sculpture as the Inspector recommended.

If it were sited in front of the library, near the outside gym, (option 2) with appropriate landscaping, the
relationship between the sculpture and the library would be preserved, this position would be pleasing
to residents, and in line with the Inspector's stipulations.

Best wishes
Jane Johnson
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